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ALBERT BURSTEIN (Chairman): Ladies and gentlemen, I
would like to call this public hearing of the Education Funding
Review Commission to order. This is our first public hearing.
I would like, very briefly, to let you know what the ground
rules are. _

A We try to put a limitation on the 20 witnesses pér
session simply to give us the opportunity not to go too 1late
into the evening, so we can get home at a reasonable hour. It
appears to me from those standing in the audience that we may
have the maximum this evening. I would appreciate it if you
vwould keep your remarks to the allotted five minutes time, - to
give everybody a chance to say what they have on their minds.
If you have any written testimony, please deliver it perhaps to
the table down below, so we can have the benefit of your
remarks and be able to follow your written word.

I have a schedule at hand of some of the witnesses who
have signed up in advance. I understand there were efforts
made to contact the Secretary of this Commission today, but
because of the holiday she was unavailable. So what I will do,
if it 1is satisfactory to everyone on the Commission, is to,
after we go through the allotted list that is in front of us,
which are nine in number, plus whatever additional ones Dave
Hespe (Office of Legislative Services staff) has now given me
-- that's four -- we will take people from the audience who
raise their hands, up to the allotted point.

With those brief ground rules, the first person I will
call is Assemblyman Jeffrey Moran. Is Assemblyman Moran here?
(affirmative response from audience) Welcome.
ASSEMBLYHMAN JEFPFREY W. M O RA N: Thank
you, Mr. Chairman. It gives me great pleasure'to welcome you
here to Ocean County. The 9th Legislative District represents
three of the communities encompassing Toms River schools. On
behalf of all of the community, we welcome each and every one
of you and hope you have enjoyed your stay today.




| Mr. - Chairman, at the beginning of the Quality
Education Act, it was an issue that each and every one of us in
“the Legislature, on both sides of the aisle, recdgnized had its
flaws. Many of the flaws that we thoroughly - discussed
throughout the years of QEA I, QEA II, and the modified QEA

III-- Many of the flaws were thoroughly discussed and proposed
amendments were made. Fortunately, with the wisdom of the
Legislature, this particular Commission was created.

.Hopefully, each and every one of you listening to people in the
audiences, like today's, will be able to make the
recommendations to the Legislature that, in fact, will be fair
and just to all of the people throughout New Jersey.
. I just want to point out a number of issues throughout
QEA I, QEA II, and the modified QEA III that have come to our
attention which we - have discussed many times in  the
Legislature, upon deaf ears. The one particular issue in the
present law is the densely populated aid that is given to
Bergen County and some other communities up in North Jersey
totaling $33 million. We feel, down in suburbia, in Ocean
County, the communities that I represent, that this, in fact,
is unfair and unjust. ' |
" There is an addltlonal section of the law that gives
$14 million for desegregation aid. Ladies and gentlemen, this
particular aid is being given to the same communities year in
and year out, where communities such as I represent are doing
everything possible within the taxpayers' means to make sure
that desegregation programs are instituted without additional
aid from the State of New Jersey.

' The other section of the law that finds us down here,
in Ocean County in particular, and parts of Bergen and Atlantic
Counties that I represent, is the discount that the communities
in the Meadowlands receive. If you follow the bill very
closely, 30 percent of the properties in the Meadowlands are
- discounted in a total funding formula, on the basis that the




Meadowlands properties -- . those propertiesv are limited to
growth. Those properties in Ocean County better known‘as the
Pinelands and CAFRA are also within those limits. If, in fact,
this Commission is going to make a recommendation that this
stay in the 1law, we would urge you to make sure that the
Pinelands and those areas regulated by CAFRA are also included
in that. We found in communities like Manchester and Berkeley
Township that they 1lost millions and millions of dollars in aid
because of that particular funding irregularity.

The last point I want to make to you -- and please
take it into consideration -- is the out-of-district placement
funding formula, the way it is writfen now. There is a State
Board of Education rules and regulations policy that
specifically states that any school district that has a change
in a notification for its cost per pupil -- that it be
regulated and notified by October 1 of the preceding year. So
if you have an out-of-district placement where you regulate and
you have a cost of $17,000 per pupil, and at the end of that
particular year they send you a Change Order Notice that the
price was, in fact, $23,000, you have to come up with that
difference of $5000. In fact, in most cases, it comes to
something like a 25 percent to 30 percent increase. Keep in
mind that many of the school districts that I represent have
cap formulas between 5 percent and 6 percent, and these 25
percent to 30 percent increases for out-of-district placements
are becoming an overburden that they can no longer pay for.

The other section in the special ed formula is that if -
you have a regulation by State code that calls for occupational
and physical therapy to be provided to youngsters, just as in
the speech formula in the categorical aid formula, we recommend
-- we suggest that that also be counted as a categorical
formula. If the State of New Jersey, by regulation, is going
to be requiring school districts to provide these services,
then, in fact, there should be some compensation.




In closing, gentlemen, I would again like to welcome
,_You to Ocean County. There aré_a'lot of people here who have a
lot to say. I am here to listen. I hope you get an earful
tonight. :
. Thank you again. ‘ ‘ S
- MR. BﬁRSTEINi Thank you. Thank you for the specific
focus you have given this Commission, Assemblyman.

Next will be Robert Kernasovic. ' Hope I'am pronouncing

your name correctly.
ROBERT L. KERNASOVTIC: Close..

MR. - BURSTEIN: Oh, Kernasovic. My - eyesight . is
failing, that's all. You're the Board President? . That was the
" perfect name for me to have mangled. : ‘ '

MR. KERNASOVIC: Good evening, ladies and gentlemen.
On behalf of the Toms River Regional Board of  Education, our
students, staff, and our communities of Dover Township, Pine
' Beach, Beachwood, and South Toms River, I thankbyou for holding
this hearing in Toms River tonlght

We are 1lucky to have Super1ntendent Michael R1tacco
sitting on this Commission. I know Mike has told you how
frustrated we've been the past three years in planning and
preparing budgets to provide for our 16,500 students. We are
depending upon your Commission's recommendations to be the
backbone of reform in how public education is funded in this
‘State. ‘

The original Quality Education Act and its reform laws
have done nothing to improve education in this State. QEA was
'created in a crisis, but it did not solve the crisis.

| In three years, we are back to where we were before
QEA was enacted. For 1991-'92, we were supposed.to receive $69
million in State aid. It ended up being $64 million. Last
year we received $60 million, and for this year's school budget
we received $55 million. Local property taxes have again




 become the priméry foundation of finéncialr support for our
school district.

We have worked very hard with what we have .and what
has been given to | us. Local property taxes dropped
significantly in the first year of QEA. We held that tax rate
last year, but it gets harder énd harder.

This year we put together a budget that came in under
cap, but we were still forced to ask for a local property tax
increase.

Last year, our district had 110 fewer employees. This
year, we 'Qpened school with 78 1less employees. Between
employee give backs, management changes, and staff reductions,
we pulled out of our budgets $7.8 million in spending over a
two-year period in these areas alone. ‘

We are negotiating one-year contracts with our
employees, instead of the traditional two- or three-year
packages. It gives us financial flexibility.

We are continually reviewing and redesigning our
educational programs and student support areas for
cost-effectiveness. _

We will continue to do all that is necessary. That is
our job as elected officials. But the people we have had to
eliminate from our payroll are the very same people who are
paying increased property taxes. Unemployment is at an
" all-time high in this area. We have one of the highest
foreclosure rates in the State. A lot of our taxpayers are
working-class families who want their children to achieve more
than they did. This year, the number of students eligible to
receive free lunches has increased dramatically. '

| Most of our senior citizens worked here and are now
retired. Their homes are paid for. They live on fixed incomes
and cannot afford to pay ever-increasing property taxes. They
are surviving on dwindling interest from their retirement
investments. Our retired families and our working families do




not mind paying'_their' fair share, but that's all they can
afford to pay. |

‘ We need State laws that allow us to do our jobs. We
need a permanent and long-range funding mechanism for public
education that does not depend upon locallptOperty taxes. We
_need a formula that gives incentives for poorly pefforming
districts to  improve, along with a procedure for
accountability. We need a formula that allows districts
performing satisfactorily to continue on that path with
financial security. And, we need a formula that allows all
districts to have the flexibility to be <creative -and
innovative, to allow them to evolve and reflect the wants and
desires of their communities. '

What we do not need is to have the budget of the State
of New Jersey balanced on the backs of our school children
every year. It's been three years of broken promises. No one
can plan for the future based upon the past three'years of
QEA. It is no wonder the public has no faith in government.
Your Commission has a chance to restore some of that faith.

Please give our State government a funding plan that
doesn't put the taxpayefs on a roller coaster every year.
Please solve this CIlSlS with a long term plan.

Good 1luck to you, and thank you very much for this
opportunity to present our views. Thank you.

MR. BURSTEIN: Thank you, Mr. Kernasovic.

The next witness will be Louise Minervino.

A SST. COMMAM. L OUISE M INERY I'N'O: Good
evening. My name is Louise Minervino. I am Assistant
Commissioner of Education and State Librarian. I thank you for
the opportunity to speak, and for your attention to the issues
in public education. Public 1libraries play a key, but
' forgotten role in public education. In theSe hearings, 7you
will ‘hear from others in the 11brary communlty, and you will
hear a plea for help.




'You will hear about the reliance of our students on
their 1local public 1libraries. You will hear about the
libraries"' diminishing ability to keep their doors open and
purchase the resources that will make children ready to learn,
encourage literacy, and raise academic achievement. How can
~the country be first in math and science if the science books
are older than the students? How can thé country be first in
math and science if there is no public access to data bases,
technology, or even the availability of a photocopy machine?

"With my testimony, I am attaching a graph and a
chart. The graph compares the State and 1local support .of
libraries and schools. The chart further defines the local
commitment to public libraries.

| The decline in the State's support for public
libraries at a time of major increase in school commitment is
clear from the graph. We do not have a graph comparing the
size of that commitment. The comparison cannot be graphed
because the library share is so small. For every dollar spent
on public schools, 1 percent of a cent is spent on public
libraries. We do not have a graph of actual dollar commitment
either, because the comparison is too small to be graphed.
Public 1libraries ‘receive roughly the same State support in
dollars as they did in the 19703[ and what these dollars buy
has been greatly reduced by inflation. Resources have
contracted at a time of increasing ' standards and increasing
homework requirements. It is difficult to be a student without
public library resources.

The chart shows, in order of magnitude, the amount of
local community wealth that is pledged to its public library.
By statute, to Create a municipal library -- not a county or an.
association 1library -- voters choose a minimum milage to
support that library of one-third of a mil. The chart
demonstrates how libraries in special needs districts are more
likely to need double that minimum to operate. The seven




highest mil rates for libraries ' are in | special needs
districts. Paésaic,.Camden, Trenton,,Newérk,vand East Oragne
are at, or near three times the minimum mil rate. -It is not
surprising that the eight libraries with the highest mil rates
serve QEA districts. Even this is insufficient to come near
the levels of service provided in some communities that pledgeAb
a half, or maybe a third as much 1in ' relation to their:
resources.. Major cutbacks are occurring in communities where
publicly available encyclopedias, typewriters, or merely a
quiet study place are most_critical.
‘ o My testimony is short, but my message is powerful.
The people from whom you will hear in these hearings will bring
to life these statistics. It is my hope that you will hear
their message. ' :

Thank you. :

MR. BURSTEIN: Thank you very much.

The next witness listed is Ed Beckerman.
EDWIN BECKERMANR: Thank you all, members of the
Commission. '

My name is ~Edwinb Beckerman. I am a member of the
State Library  Advisory Council, a Trustee of the Princeton
Public Library, and an ex-librarian, now retired. .
| I am not going to read my testimony here, because I do
not want to be redundant, and maybe those of us representing
the 1library community will be saying pretty much the same
thing. But let me just emphasize a few thingsﬁ

It seems to me that if we are talking about the future
"of education, we have to be talking about all kinds of
education. There is little question on the part of anyone who
has ever worked in a library that a part of our function is to
support the curriculum directly. Now, this is not to say that
there are not school media centers that do the same .thing. It
is really to say that more than one kind-of an institutionbis
needed to serve the broad needs of New Jerséy's children.




It is also to say that we have to be concerned with
the way that education is changing; the way that we gather
knowledge is changing. Certainly, one of the things that is
important is the way the individual manages to accommodate to
this change. All of you, I would think, have used compute;s;
More of us in the library field are using computers to satisfy
the needs of patrons. More of us are ‘cooperating with one
another to satisfy the needs of patrons. In order to do all of
these things, we require a stable funding base.

It seems to us, having fought this battle seven or

eight years ago as to whether libraries should remaiﬁ within
the commuhity of the Department of Education or move off to
some new boundaries, at the time it was suggested that a
Department of Cultural Affairs might be the proper place.
Librarians thought a great deal about that, and came to the
conclusion that we were where we bélonged, with educational
concerns. What we are asking from you is a reflection of that
concern; a reflection that would enable us to continue to move
;ahead in providing for the kinds of needs that not only
children have, but adults have.
‘ I guess my hope is that you will not complete your
work without considering the function of libraries, the support
they give to education, and what the function is of State
government in supporting that kind of effort.

Thank you.

MR. BURSTEIN: Thank you, sir.

The next witness will be Renee Swartz. . _
RERNEHTR S WA RT Z: Chairman Burstein, members of the
Commission, colleagues, ladies and gentlemen, and all present:
My name is Renee Swartz. I am Chairperson of the Monmouth
County Library Commission, on which I have served for more than
25 years.

OQur involvement with the education of the residents of
Monmouth County is long and intimate. We support learning from




the time a child can listen to a story until that child is aged
and still delights in listening to a story. Along ﬁhe way, we
‘are where. she completes her school assignments, prepares for
admission to college, advances in her career, and manages the
demands of daily life. :

More than two and a half million books are borrowed
-from the libraries in our system of llvbranch and 16 member
" libraries every year. Over 800,000 of those books are taken
by, and for children. In a typical year, 80,000 children will
take part in the 5000 programs we offer at the‘library. In
1993, 50,000 books were read in our children's summer reading
programs. That was just this past summer. '

After school, those children, from grade‘schools, high
schools, and colleges, £ill every seat in'out libraries to do
their assignments. They come to learn to navigate the seas of
info:mation; to ekplore, and to delight in books to help them
master the uses of knowledge. And if we do,well and'they do
well, another generation of our scientists, our doctors, our
1awyers; our artists, our teachers, our 1leaders, and our
statesmen will emerge to carry on our civilization.

Later, we will help them to get jobs and to grow in
their careers. They;will perhaps need to know how to run a
business, or to make an investment, or to buy a car. They will
want to know how they can help to protect the environment  and
how they can raise their own children in the difficult times we
live in. Libraries in our county, and in our State, are
prepared for this kind of learning. - '

When they are o0ld, these children, they wili'be young
again, because they will continue to learn. And we will be
there for them -- the libraries will be there -- to help them
build a boat, to bake a cake, or to find out if their illness
is being treated as they wish it to be and if the medicine they
are being given is most appropriate. '
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wé have been tending to those who heed t0»1earh for 75
years at the Monmouth County Library. Our _cdllections have
grown 25 percent in the 1last six vyears. However, our
circulation has grown more than 50 percent in that time. But
now we find that the costs of doing business -- salaries and
benefiﬁs, building and equipment maintenance, and utilities --
take more and more of our dollars. We have seen the cost of
the book that cost $14 in 1986 rise to $23 today. Therefore,
there is less and less available in dollars for materials and
for the newer electronic sources -- the computers and the
technology -- that offer so much. ,

For too 1long libraries in New Jersey have been
regarded as a less than essential adjunct to the educational

process. This is not the case, and it has never been so.
Libraries are fundamental -- absolutely fundamental -- to
education. Libraries are, and have always been, a true and

vital partner in the education of our children, and in thier
development as functioning'scholars and citizens. Our ability
to educate can never exceed the quality of our libraries.

I speak to you tonight because the real danger for

libraries in 1993 is that State funding, primarily State per
capita aid, has declined since 1986, even in the face of
growing costs and swelling demands for our services. Our
infrastructure, our materialé, the tools with which we teach
are becoming worn and rusty at a time when even the most
fundamental daily task demands access to knowledge beyond our
_own.’ ,
I say tonight, New Jersey cannot afford this erosion
" of our librarieS' ability to educate. The libraries of New
Jersey need and demand adequate funding to ensure that no child
will want for the knowledge to survive, to prosper, indeed to
reach her potential as a citizen and a responsible member of
society. |
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Libraries, we feel, are a partner. in education, and
they do make a difference. '

Thank you very much.

MR. BURSTEIN: Thank you, Ms. Swartz.

John F. Méore. ‘ . -
JOHN F. M OORE: Good evening, gentlemen. - My name is
John Moore. I have lived in Holiday City, West Toms River, for
nine years. I am a former resident of Bergen County for 63
- years, living in Englewood, Palisade Park, and Bergenfield.

The reason I'héve come here on education is, back in
Febrhary I read in The Bergden Record, one bf the best
newspapers in this State, an article about two schools and a
comparison of how the money wés spent. School number one was
- Ridgewood, a very affluent school, an income sdhool, high-grade
people. The second was Paterson. ‘
' This was written in  The Bergen Record by a girl named
Carolyn Hendry. I am not going to go into the details, but I
ém going to give you a comparison. East Side is on the left;
Ridgewood is on the right: Enrollment, December 31, 1992:
East Side, 1710; Ridgewood, 1434. Average teacher salary:
East Side, $46,000; Ridgewood, $53,000. Per pupil spending
- district-wise: Both the same, $9790 to $9720. Number of
administrators: East Side, 19; Ridgewood, 3. Enrollment in
- advanced placement courses: East Side, 8; Ridgewood, 811.
Average combined SAT scores class of '92: East Side, 602;
Ridgewood, 1045. |

| Four-year graduation -- and this is serious-- If you
are under 50 percent, it is not good. East Side, 43 percent;
Rigewood, 96 percent. Graduating, attending college: East
Side, 47; Ridgewood, 97. Students getting Federal ' lunch
subsidies: East Side, 857; Ridgewood, 23.
‘ Now, these documents were sent to Governor Florio. On

'March 11: "Thank you for sharing with me your concern and
interest for quélity education for all students in the State of
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New Jersey. I have forwarded your correspondence to the
Department of Education. " Then he mentioned his
troubleshooter, Regina Yezzi. On this subject, I called Regina
Yezzi six times. I hadn't gotten an answer in better than 90
days from the Department of Education, and yet the Governor
said I would receive an answer shortly.

In April, the same woman wrote another article,
"Teachers scarce in New Jersey," experts say, "where the paj is
below average.” 1In this article -- and I will be brief -- they
gave the figures. New Jersey spends more per student than any
other state in the nation. According to the National Education
Association's latest figures, this year's State public schools
are spending an estimated $11 billion, and about $9500 for each
pupil. I won't go beyohd that. I think it is self-explanatory.

On July 12, I had a letter from Elena Scambio,
Assistant Commissioner: "Dear Mr. Moore: Youf letter to
Governor Florio 'relative to school funding and student
performance was referred . to Dr. Mary Lee Fitzgerald,
Commissioner of Education, for response.

"Dr. Fitzgerald has asked that I provide information
to you as requested. The article concerning the comparative
expenditures and student outcomes for the Ridgewood and
Paterson public schools is indeed a critical issue, and one to
be carefully reviewed. Please be'adviSed that the Education
Funding Review Commission, whose members were appointed by the
Governor and the Legislature, is currently reviewing policy for
a new school aid formula that will enable students in poor
districts to have educational opportunities.” '

They mentioned that if I would like, I could contact
Robett H. Davis, Assistant Commissioner, Division of Financial
Services, and I did. On August 17, I had an hour meeting with
Robert Davis, and the strangest thing is, Robert Davis and I
‘lived within seven miles of each other for over 40 years -- a
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lot of thingsk_similar: . people we knew, schools “we went to,
- churches we went to, and all.

We have‘come to one opinion: The trouble with this
State, from the top to the bottom, is that we do not have
people‘Who are financially oriented. It is easier to spend,
but what we do not realize right now is that we are in a very
‘serious financial situation throughout the State. The answer
to this is, instead of funding and spending and taking care of
‘the so-called 30 schools -- of which two or three of them were
taken over by the State, which means that if they do get more
money, you're spending poor money . for good moneyé- What
bothersv me particularly is how our judges and“how this nun,
this lawyér, repreSeﬁting 30 schools, can worry about 30
schools when there are 610 in New Jersey.

If -- and I do mean if -- we were to have the proper
audits and the proper details of the payrolls and the excess
employees in a school, we could save plenty of money. o

: Now, I talk as an ex-banker, when I first came out of
the service. All right?

MR. BURSTEIN: One minute, sir.

MR. MOORE: Pardon?

MR. BURSTEIN: One more minute.

MR. MOORE: Okay. . I worked for the Chase Manhattan
Bank and I worked for the Bank of America. I think I know a
little bit about finance. But I want to say, if this Funding
_ Commission passes and they recommend increases in funding,’they
are. going to do a disservice to school systems for years and
years to come. The answer is, tighten your belts; get rid of
the waste; and come down and give us a good thing. Give us the
programs we need. Not all of them, but we should make sure
that eQerY dollar we spend is spent wisely.

Thank you very much.

MR. BURSTEIN: Thank you.

Charles J. Lowe.

14




CHARLES J. L O W E: Thank you for coming here to
Ocean County, and thank you for allowing us vthe chance to
present our views. '

I would like to read you a letter that the townspeople
of Ocean Gate more or less wrote over the period of the last
four years. It starts out:

We, the people of Ocean Gate, petitioned the
representatives of our government for help 'in resolving the
problem of funding for the building of a new school and the
loss of aid Ocean Gate will experience under the present form
of funding. This Commission has, according to Mr. Davis, pf
the Education Commissioner's Office, received a copy of the
petition which we submitted, and copies of all the documents.
He stated that they were forwarded to Mr. Burstein. The
documents include: the petition, the budget -- line for 1line
-- and the projection of costs related to building and the loss
of funding for the Ocean Gate School District.

Before I go on, let me tell you -- or 1lay out the
boundaries of Ocean Gate to give this Commission a little
background on the borough. We are a community of 46.6 percent
senior citizens. We cover an area of about a square mile. We
have a delicatessen, a ceramic shop, a pizza parlor, a repair
garage, a tavern, a restaurant, and a hairdresser; We are a
very small community, with 1little or no ratables to offset
taxes. The December storm -- no name -- caused terrible damage
to our homes and our community. We 1lost our piers, our
boardwalks, our beachfronts. We lost roofs and there were
various other damages in the town. We are rebuilding, trying
to recover. '

We have three existing school buildings, with a
population of 190 students. We have a school budget of more
than $1.5 million. It was determined by the State of New
Jersey that our school is inadequate. The State cited room per
child, or square footage as the guideline. Following this
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guideline, the Ocean Gate Board of Education presehted the
first building project plan. The figure was a $5.8 million
version. This plan was totally unacceptable. :

The public, at an Ocean Gate Board of Education
meeting, suggested that £he Ocean Gate Board fotm a Committee"
of the People to evaluate the needs of our children. This
Committee was formed. The Committee of the People set a
criteria that contained the following recommendtions:

1) The needs of the children for a superior education.

2) What the taxpayers could afford. , :

3) The mandate to build by the State of New Jersey
Department of Education. ' ‘ |
| After much discussion, the Committee of the People
submitted a building program containing four classrooms and a
nurse's aid station. The cost would be $1.3 miilion. We, in
Ocean Gate, felt that this would meet the needs of educating
our children and keep the progfam in balanée with the times.
Our plan would have accomplished the objective of top-notch
education for all the children, particularly addressing the
- children with special needs. This plan, however, was found to
be substandard by the previous Board of Education and the
Department of Facility Planning. ‘

‘ In a budget two years ago presented to the taxpayers,
the current Board of Education attempted to scale dowh the
project by éliminating art and music from the 'curriculum.
These are not mandated subjects by the Department of
Education. They are electives. The chief School Board
administrator opted to place the two teaching positions on the
cap waiver. The budget had a huge increase, and the cap waiver
made it even more of an  increase. The voters, in an
overwhelming vote, turned down'the‘budget and the cap waiver.

The budget was reviewed and reduced; the cap waiver
was appealed. The cap waiver was restored over the objection
‘_of the voters. After restoration of the cap waiver, the
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current Board of Education was told that adeduate space must be
provided for these subjects because theyrhave been taught at
the school for 20 years and are part of a thorough and
efficient education. Our Board members received arm-twisting.
phone calls and letters from various members of the State
Department of Education.

To encourage the residents of Ocean Gate, speakers
came to a town meeting. They told the residents not to worry
about the money. The State would provide grants for part of
the building project and low interest loans for the rest. The
residents of Ocean Gate approved the building of a new school,
taking in good faith the promise of the State that we would
receive grants and loans to do it with. '

Now we are faced with a dilemma of great magnitude.

The State of New Jersey 1is part of the cause. We are,
accordingly, mandated by the State to build a $2.3 million
school for 190 students. Ocean Gate has a high rate of
transfer-in and transfer-out students. In the summertime, the

people come down and use their homes. In the wintertime, they
go away and their houses are turned over to rental assistance,
and we get an influx of students at that time. Over the course
of the year-- I think last year it was, like, S0 in and 50 out
over the course of the year. Last year, we fluctuated between
172 and 200 students. The reason for this 1is, of course,
summer and winter rentals. It really doesn't matter who
mandated or for what purpose. We are building a $2.3 million
school for 190 students. The money is the problem.

We did receive low-interest loans for 1.5 percent and
5 percent. These loans will help build the school, but will
cost the taxpayers for years and years . to come. We did not
receive the grants we were promised, however. We need the
grants to help us with the building project.
| To go along with this mandate to build, the State is
taking the funding aid away $100,000 at a time. Last year we
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‘lost $100,000; next year we lose $100,000 more; the foilowing
year we lose another $100,000; and in four years, under this
funding system, we will have lost $500,000. Losing this
funding and meeting the building reqdirements of the Staté
' mandate are too much of a burden‘to place on our town.

We, the voters, ask this Cdmmission to report to the
Governbr‘aﬁd all the legislators of our dilemma. We only ask
that you help us, and we in Ocean Gate will accomplish the'rest.

Your Commission's findihgs and tecommendatidns,
hopefully, will. find another way to fund school building
"programs and a new way of maintaining schools. The presént.way
of local property taxes just does not work. The home owners
and property‘owners are overwhelmed by the cost of education.
They have to sell their life's investment before it is lost to
£orecloéure. '

_‘ To point out how the increase in taxes for the school
is affecting Ocean Gate, property values have gone through the
bottom. One-hundred homes are up for sale even as we are here
this evening. Homes that sold for $100,000 and were assessed
at $120,0000, sell for $60,000. People are being forced into
selling because they have lost their income and they.cahnot pay
the tax levy already assessed on them, let alone this new State
mandate. Perhaps regionalizing our school, or regionalization
of administrators, would'save money. Small towns such as Ocean
Gate do not need administrators; a principal would do.:

We of Ocean Gate sincerely thank you for this hearing
and for letting us present our views. Thank you very much.

| MR. BURSTEIN: Thank you, sir.

Is yours a K-6 system or a K-8 system?

MR. LOWE: Pardon? ‘ : .

MR. BURSTEIN: Is yours a K-6 system or a K-8 system?

MR. LOWE: It is K-6, sir.

MR. BURSTEIN: K-6, thank you.
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MR. LOWE: This is Ocean Gate, right here in this
island. _ ’

MR. BURSTEIN: Thank you very much. It is good having
'You here.

Mr. John Scarpelli. Is Mr. Scarpelli here? (no
response) John Doyle.

JOHN PAUL D OYL E: Good evening, Mr. Chairman and
members.

' MR. BURSTEIN: Assemblyman Doyle. I'm sorry I didn't
give you the honorary title.

MR. DOYLE: 'I'm just a citizen. I got promoted. "In
a democracy a citizen is higher than an elected official,"”
Harry Truman said.
| Mr. Chairman and members, let me add to Assemblyman
Moran's remarks. As people who have represented Ocean County,
we appreciate your coming down -hére, and obiiously
Superintendent Ritacco's abilities to bring you down here.

Let me also speak, if I may, with the candor of one
who is not in public office, who is not running for public
office, does not intend to run for public office, but yet would
like to think the knowledge gained from being in the
Legislature for 18 years allows some of the comments I am about
to make.

With that candor, let me frankly say there are those
political wags who have suggested of this Commission that your
mission is to get past election; get the people who are in
Trenton past November 2, so they do not have to provide an
answer to the court mandate. I trust, knowing the Chairman,
that you will treat your mandate as greater than that. The
problem you are called upon to handle 1is too great and
persistent, and your talents are too diverse in experience to
allow that to happen.

So as you look at educational funding, let me suggest
that you look at the two halves of it: First, the educational
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part. Nothing is more important to a society than passing on
its values, culture, and knowledge to the next generation, so
as to prepare them to be productive and participating members
of a democracy, as well as economically self-sufficient.
, ‘ With respect ¢to funding, it is a little bit tougher
than just that statement of goals. There is no mystery ‘about
thé funding and the problems with funding of schools in our
State. You have heard it spoken of all evening. We are a
State entering the 21st century, yet the most important
function we have -- education -- is funded on an agrarian 1700
method -- the local property tax. That problem is barticularly
true here in Ocean County, where we have a sighificant number
of senior citizens and too many unemployed. You cannot ' base
their taxes on what they made infyesteryears to tax them out of
.hoﬁses they cannot afford for'tqday and into the future. ‘
But having said that, I have said nothing new. That
was said in the Cahill Report more than 20 years ago. It was
~said by e&ety Governor since; every Supreme Court opinion since
on the subject. Well, if it has been said by everybody and the
problem is more than the past three years, what then is the
question that remains? The question that you are called upon
to answet, in my judgment, is simply this: If education is so
important, and the Constitution requires it to be thorough and
efficient, and the property tax is unfair in its approach and
unequal in its result, then what are we to do?

' The answer is'easy. We replace it. But then, what do
we replace it with? It is not enough for anyone to say, or to
stand before you or at this microphone and say, "I am for
replacing the property tax,” without answering the question,
what will you replace it with? Nor is it enough to say,'"Oh,
that-is for the Legislature to do." This is a decision that
affects all of us as participating members of a democracy. If
~we feel intelligent and experienced enough to say that the
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system that exists is wrong, we should have the obligation to
say how we would replace it.

Now, let's 1look at how it can be replaced. First of
all, looking at the facts, the numbers, local property tax in
this State -- you have the exact number, I'm sure, better than
I, but approximately -- 1is $6 billion. No sensible person
would suggest that you could take $6 billion out of school
funding. Perhaps cost cutting, and I will speak to that. The
question becomes: How do you replace the $6 billion? Now,
when you 1look at the State budget, basically we raise $15
billion in one of three ways: §5 billion from the income tax;
$5 billion from the sales tax; and $5 billion from
miscellaneous taxes, such as corporate, inheritance, or sin
taxes such as alcohol and cigarettes. Nobody would suggest
that we could raise those miscellaneous or sin taxes enough to
more than double them. |

There are no new sources of revenue. We are not
getting money from Afghanistan or Fede:al aid. So that leaves
us with the existing iarge revenue producers. Simply put: If
you are going to replace the property tax, then you do it
either with an expansion of the existing income tax, an
expansion or an increase of the existing sales tax, or you
replace the varying 1local property tax with a statewide
property tax.

The Cahill Study Commission suggested, more than 20
years ago, a combination of a $1 statewide property tax -- to
some degree I would suggest it should be on a classified basis;
that is, commerce and industry paying at a greater rate,
because of the benefit they would get from the reduction of the
local property tax -- and at that time a new income tax. Now
we have one. As I gave everyone else the chailenge, I should
answer the challenge myself. That would be my way of replacing
it.
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But I want to say - and if I say nothing else, then
let me be temembered for the next sentence -- if this
Commission in its work is to be taken seriously, you cannot
leave your work without specifically suggesting a particular
replacement for the 1local property tax. Not to give that
specific alternative 'will - cast your study with all of those
other lost studies. That is the fundamental question; It is a
tough political question, but somebody has to address it, énd I
.~ hope you will. '

Having said what the choices are, what my choice would
be, and leaving for you the choice that you will ultimately.
make after you hear and conclude your work, how then do you
advance that choice? I think it has to be done with methods
that, frankly, Mr. Chairman, when I was in the Legislature I
did not think much of; something that focuses the attention on
this, and this issue aloné, a special legislative session or a
tax convention, with either of those approaches perhaps
~followed, if appropriate, by a public  referendum. what you
must do, and what maybe we have not done sufficiently in the
~past, is to invite the public into the process and say, "If
this is the most important thing in our society, if this is the
vfoughest problem we have, if this is the thing that we haven't
been able to handle for a quarter of a century, let us think
about nothing else, and let us do it with you involved in the
process. Let's set a very short, meaningful deadline within
which to do it."

'~ 'We cannot merely dictate to the people what the
solution should be, nor should we continue to allow the Supreme
Court Justices to be our lawmakers or mandate to the people's
representatives. Instead, the solution should come from an
informed public that is allowed the input of é tax convention,
or a special legislative session with hearings like this, and
perhaps, as I have suggested, followed by a referendum
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specifically putting before them the question of how to replace_‘
the IOCal‘property tax, which everyone equally condemns.
Whatever alternative funding mechanism you suggest[
let me add one word to that, and that word is "dedication";
that it be constitutionally dedicated for the purpose of local

education. Too often, the public has asked of me and others
who have represented them -- and what a high honor it was to do
that -- "What happened to that money that was sent down here

and there?" Often the answer was, "It went right where we said
it would go.” So when they asked about the Lottery, it goes
for institutions and higher education. When they ask about the
casinos, it goes for senior citizen programs, just 1like the
Constitution says it should.

But regardless of how many times we give the answer
and they do not accept it, the fact remains: Dedication will
constitutionally guarantee that the money we raise for the
education of our young will be spent for that most important
purpose, and no other purpose.

Now, the public will rightly ask, I think of you,
though-- It isn't enough to say how we are going to raise it,
as if the $6 billion was a given. They will want to ask the
question: "Are we getting our money's worth? Can we do it
more effectively, efficiently, and economically?"”

I hope that along with the other recommendations you
will make, you will make some of the suggestions that others
have made for cost cutting, because education in this State
spends approximately $11 billion to $12 billion. While I know
the words of the o0ld cliche, the alternative, "Ignorance 1is
much more expensive," anything that spends that much, there can
be ways determined to save some oOf that cost. Whether it is
greater use of centralized State purchasing,,Consolidation of
our too numerous -- that 1is, more than 600 1local school
districts -- the use of 1less paperwork and the attendant
administrative cost that goes with it mandated by the State,
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something need be done and said by you to the issue of cost
cutting.

If you have come with me this far -- and the public
has -- and the alternative method of funding is suggested,
introduced, and approved, and the public has played a part in
it, the public appreciates the fact that everything to reduce
the amount has been done, then the next QuestiOn is: How do we
distribute it amongst the numerous school districts that
exist? For too ofteh in our State the funding formula has
contained a specific as to what has been called "property
wealth," the overall ratables within a school district, as. if
somehow that translates to personal wealth. That part of the
 formula came before the State income tax was adopted, so we had
no specific way of knowing what was the personal wealth, or per
capita ability to pay. Now that we have an income tax, we have
the statistics in the Computers to generate the ability of a
district to'pay, not based upon some nebulous fact that maybe
there is a big industrial plant there, but on the people who
live there. | B

"I will give you the specifics, for instance, in this
county, of the number of seashore communities thatvwould seem,
on the face of it, property wealthy, because there are numetoﬁs
ratably rich waterfront homes. But to the degree that they are
lived in by part-time residents, it may well be the tough
middle class which has made a 1living there, or‘ the retired
citizen in that community who has to pay more property taxes. -
because their summertime neighbors happen to live next door to
them. . |

So I would suggest that whatever you do with the
distribution formula, you base it on personal ability to pay,
and not property wealth,'becau§e in the past the result has
been municipalities, like the one I live in -- Brick Township
-- and like the one we are in now -- Dover Township-- How come
when we look at the formulas, no matter how much more rated we
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are getting or whatever property tax we're‘paying, the amount
of State aid as a proportion of our budget is no more than 40
percent, when in some of the other municipalities in this State
it is 80 percent. That great discrepancy, to some degree, has
to be resolved.

Let me just, if I may, in conclusion, highlight the
specific points:

1) Call for the repeal of the 1local property tax
funding schools in its entirety.

2) Proposé a specific alternative funding method, and
require that that @ funding method be dedicated to 1local
education only.

‘ 3) Set a deadline inv a specific way for allowing
public democratic dialogue, either "by a tax convention or a
special legislative session, followed by a referendum, if
appropriate, to authorize that alternate funding method.

4) Recommend particular cost-cutting ways so the
public is satisfied it is getting its dollar's worth for every
dollar that comes out of their pocket for education.

5) Have a distribution method that is based upon a
true ability to pay, and not somé meaningless thought --
property wealth. '

It will not be an easy job; it will not be an easy job
to sell. But hopefully with a new Legislature that is starting
its new session, whether they are elected or reelected, and the
Governor who.will be elected in a few weeks, there will be the
willingness to strike out and do the right thing. I know you
are in the midst of that. I hope those you will speak to will
also.

Thank you very much.

MR. BURSTEIN: Thank you. I could not let the moment
go by without telling you that I served with you 1in the
Legislature during my tenure there, and it was a wonderful
experience. What you have given us tonight is very
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'constructive. The_preceding speakers spoke to this very point
and gave us a lot of food for thought. ' |

'MR. DOYLE: Thank you. It was good to share it with
you. | B » '

MR. BURSTEIN: It is much appreciated.

“MR. DOYLE: Thank ydu. _

MR. BURSTEIN: Roy Kalinakis.

RAY KALINAKTIS: My first name is Ray.
' MR. BURSTEIN: I'm sorry, Ray. ,

MR. KALINAKIS: That's all right. And the second name
is Kalinakis. I know it is a tough name to pronounce. Even I
have trouble sometimes. '

MR. BURSTEIN: I am going to give over the job to Mike
Ritacco here. I am obviously a failure at it. '

MR. KALINAKIS: I would like to be brief in what I
would like to say. The overall statement that I would like to
give to you is that government does not have the right to fund
education. The political state does not have the right to fund
education. Now I have to explain myself, point number one and
point number two. '

' , ' -Point number one: When the Founding Fathers took it
upon themselves to formulate government in this society -- or
in this land of ours -- they recognized that the Creator, being
the Creator, is our Creator. No human being has the right to
be master over any other human beihg. They recognized that
from the Creator, however you should define the word
“Creator"-- I am not giving you a definition of the word
"Creator.” Every individual has their own definition of the
term. That is why I think Jefferson used the word "Creator” in
the Declaration of Independence. From the Creator we get'the
right of life; we get the right of freedom; and we have the
right to pufsue our own way our pursuit of happiness. We have
the right to pursue our education, our religion.
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The purpose of government, they understood, is not to
rule. Supposedly the Creator is our ruler; again, however you -
define that term. The purpose of government is merely to
secure those rights given to us by the Creator. That is only
the purpose of government: to prohibit one br more human.
beings from depriving us of the right of life, the right of
liberty, and the right to pursue happiness in terms of our own
education, our own religion, our own way.

So it is not the purpose of governﬁent to determine

what our education will be. When government determines what -
our education will be in any form or shape, it is violating
that right to allow us to live the way we want to live. The
state has no right to say we are responsible, or it is
.responsible for a thorough and efficient education. That is a
violation of that right given to us by the Creator; that right
for each and every individual to determine his or her own
education, or to accept the assistance of parents or others in
forming that educational process. ;

The State has no right to mandate education in any
form or shape. This is number one in terms of a reason as to
why the State does not have the right to fund education,
because the State is not responsible for my education, any more
than it 1is responsible for my religion. = We seem not to
understand that. _

This is a radical statement I am putting forth, but it
is radically correct. The heads of state in Europe when the
Declaration was passed around, referred to the Declaration of
Independence as some sort of radical piece of nonsense. It
isn't a radical piece of nonsense; it 1is very much ‘correct,
particularly in these words speaking about rights coming from
the Creator. | |

Point number two: If the Creator is the Creator, I am
not the property of the political state. The question was
asked 2000 years ago: "Is it lawful for Caesar or the
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political state to take money' out of my pocket in terms of
taxation?” The response was given: “Give to Caesar or the
political state that which belongs to Caesar or the'political

state, and give to the Creator that which belongs to the

Creator." The reason the people fell over backwards,when they
heard that response was that they all understood, in that
particular time, what he was saying:' Human life, thé‘land, the
water, and the air, are all creations and properties of the
Creator, not of the political state.
| So when the political state takes money out of your
pocket against your will in the form of taxation, fees, fines,
bonding, and various other gimmicks it uses to take money out
of your pocket against your will, the political state is
stealing. You have built an educational procéss on the false
foundation of legal thievery. The legal machinéry of
government steals in the form of taxation and on the false
basis that somehow the State is responsible for every
individual in terms of their education, be it thorough and
efficient, as the State likes to call it.
So those two points I want to make very clear. Those
two points -- very important points. Those are the two reasons

‘I am telling you very bluntly that the.political state is not

responsible for the funding of education. You have no right to
determine my education. You have no right to take money out of
my pocket to fund what you determine is to be that education.
‘Think about what I am saying, hopefully very
seriouslyQ Thank you. _ '
| MR. BURSTEIN: Thank you.
Warren H. Wolf. .
WARREN H. W OUL F: Senator Burstein and distinguished

- members of the New Jersey State School Funding Review

Commission: I didn't realize that I would only have five
minutes, so I tried to cut my statement up a 1little bit.
Please bear with me. '
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Should we have a new way to pay for our schools? Our
answer is, "Yes." We all realize that our State Constitution
mandates a thorough and efficient education for all children.
Our children deserve the best education. As we all realize,
the future of America depends on it. ' . »

‘We realize the dilemma you have with Abbott v. Burke.
We realize the dilemma you have now with Judge Paul Levy and
the funding of the QEA. We realizé the middle-income districts

versus the special needs districts -- who gets the money first,
who gets the money last -- and so forth. You have many, many
problems.

‘ You invited Dr. Augenblick to come. I was pleased to
hear him, for him to share his experience as a consultant on
public school finances. He was asked by you to reevaluate the

school funding practices. After he revisited our schools, he
came up and made recommendations. He spoke at great 1length
about the 1latest state to change -- Kentucky -- about the

unrest they had, about the taxpayers, the PTAs, the civic
organizations, and the schools themselves -- talking about the
change that was needed. I think that after the change took
place down there, I think he indicated that Kentucky now was
structurally and financially solvent. So perhaps it can be
done. ,

He not only spoke about Kentucky, but he spoke about
Oregon, Kansas, Michigan, California, Mississippi, South
Carolina. He spoke about other states which had had the same
dilemma that we have here in New Jersey. He believed that
school financing in New Jersey will change, and we believe that
also.

He asked key questions, and I am sure you have
wrestled with them: _

| Why not pay at the same rate?
What are the schools' needs?
What do you want to pay?
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He recomménded giving schoolé flexibility;

As a retired Deputy Superintendent of Schools in Brick
Township with 43 years experience, I know that our public only
votes on school budgeté and fire taxes in our community. All
other governmentél budgets are set by their various boards.
This voting, in my opinion, is causing divisional strains to
the voters. Who wants to vote to increase their taxes in
today's climate, even though many are deeply concerned about a
proper education for their . children, grandchildren, or
great-grandchildren? : v

. . We pay our taxes to the State. The State of New
Jersey legislates that 40 percent of our budget should pay for
public education. We rarely,receiVe the 40 percent. We know
that other states, as Dr. Augenblick reported, provide 60
percent to 70 percent, and some full funding. But we, the
majority of our State's districts, have to make up our 1local
fair share by paying property taxes. This property tax is an
unfair burden on the backs of the local taxpayers, as it does
not take into account whether or not the property owner has the
ability to pay. It could be a young married couple with
children. in the schools, or middle-aged citizens working to
make ends meet, or senior citizens on a fixed income.

Property taxes today are escalating annually to pay
for school budgets, Which is creating a major problem for all
residents who are no longef able to pay the annual increases
levied on them. It is necessary to reduce the reliance on
property tax and shift the responsibility for the major funding
away from local property owners.

Our  Brick Township Council unanimously passed a
resolution recommending that you recommend the abolition, or
phaseout, of the use of 1local property tax as a means for
funding local school budgets. Property taxes are regressive
because they do not recognize the ability to pay, only that the
property owner, or the mortgage company, owns the home. The
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American dream is to own your own home and work and pay for it,
not to have property taxes increased to bthe point that they
force you out of your dream. _

We want, and need, a more equitable way of paying for
public education that does not overburden the property owners.
There has to be a better way to finance public education
besides local property tax. '

The Michigan legislators took the lead, and they will
now find ways to fund schools that could be developed into what
will meet the tests of equity and education quality. They will
thereby erase from constant public discussions the skyrocketing
property taxes that strangle the middle class and are so
onerous to older Americans. Michigan could revolutionize
America with the funding of K-12 public education. I
understand they changed because of the huge disparity among
school districts whose budgets are based on 1local property
taxes. '

It is easy for me to give suggestions and advice, but
I know you need some meat and potatoes. Here are some thoughts:

1) Phase out property taxes for local efforts.

2) Consider, and phase in, any combinatibn of
broad-based taxes, such as the sales and income taxes, as
>Kentucky did ' |

3) Consider increasing the 1local court fines, such .
that if they are, perhaps the money can stay locally to be used
for the maintenance and repair of school buildings.

4) Increase the gambling amounts to education.

I say, as a former New Jersey legislator, 1let the
legislators do their job and be responsible to the public.
They have the researchers, the resources, ana the abilities to
do the job for change in public school financing.

You have a rough and rugged road. You have to make
your decisions. I am hoping that you will meet your deadline
and make your recommendations. The wisdom, certainly, you are
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hearing from the public. You are meeting with the public. You
have met numerous times, and will continue to meet, so that you
can hear all sides. Hopefully, this will not ‘be in study
forever, but will come out with some recommendations. ' Someone
said that risks have to be taken, or change will never occur.

‘ I would like to thank you for listening'to me. ‘I have
~some petitions and cards from the people in Brick Township, who
strongly feel that we need to abolish and phase out the
property = tax. We are 1looking forward to your report in
Novembér. . |

I would very much 1like to thank you for coming' to
‘Ocean County, particularly here in Dover Township. We are the
friendly néighbor to the north. ‘we want to wish each and évery.-
one of you é safe trip home.

Thank you for hearing us.

MR. BURSTEIN: Thank you. I should point out, Mr.
Wolf, that you served a distinguished career, as weil, in the
New Jersey Legislaturef I wanted to make reference to that.
Thank you for being here tonight.

MR. HESPE: Mr. Wolf, may we have a copy of,'your
‘testimony, if you have it? (Mr. Wolf compliés) Thank you.

| MR. BURSTEIN: Robert E. Cline. '

ROBERT E. CLINE: Mr. Chairman and members of the
- Commission: My name is Bob Cline. I am, fitst and foremost, a
-parent and resident of Brick Town. My children attend first.
and second grades within the district. I also happen to be a
member of the Board of Education for Brick. '

I will not insult anyone's intelligence by saying that
I am here to speak for the children, because I believe whether
it is the senior citizen, or tax activist, or member of the
’Legislature, everyone'is concerned about the children of New
Jersey. But what concerns me about QEA -- two, three, four,
however many times you adopt the same basic format -- is that I
feel it is flawed. I feel that no matter how much you amend
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it, unless you make fundamental change to the philosophy-behind
QEA, the basic formulas are flawed.

Many of the things that were mentioned by Assemblyman
Doyle, and by Mr. Wolf, are very true for Brick. It is
inequitable; it 1is anYthing but fair. No one, to this date,
has managed to define what quality education is, or thorough
and efficient; the very basis for this law, and yet no one can
define what thorough and efficient, quality eduéation, quality,
or other terms mean. ' ' '

I believe personally that is because you are equating

dollars spent per child, rather than some other measure of "

education. On the 1local district, with the people who walk
funny from having their feet held to the fire every April, it
is defined as "curriculum d;iven budgeting." I would believe
that the most fair formula would be a comparison of equity by
curriculum offered, the availability of technology, and not
dollars per child. '

Until every child in this State has avaiiable to him
the technology, in the way of computers, until every child in
this State has an environment in the classroom that excludes
overcrowding and other limitations, there 1is no equity,
regardless of how much money you spend. Brick Township spends
less per pupil than all but one district in this COunty. We
spend less per pupil than every district in this county K-12.
We are a district of almost 10,000 children. We are second
only to Toms River in the size of our municipality and the size
of our district. You are dealing with two very large school
districts here that suffer from the same problem. ‘

It is not a matter of dollars per child. We cannot
afford to spend the amount of money that would be required
under certain formulas, because the indication is that we are
overcrowded to the point that we would never catch up, because
we have classrooms in some grade levels, 80 percent to 90
percent of which have over 30 children per class -- 33, 34, 35
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children. This is not from growth because of a birth rate.
This is not some ¢type of a blip in the birth rate or
‘demographics. It is due to State-mandated ‘programs such as
special education. ’ o ‘
- That is the point I bring to you. The Legislature of
this State has taken from our district a number of classrooms
equal to a 600-student-body school. We have had, in the last
year, an almost 50 percent increase in special education
benrollment because of classifications handed down and mandates
through. the State. We were approximately 12 percent last year;
this year, we are over 17 percent. That will continue to grow
because we have become a magnet for every parent who has that
particular educational need. We will continue to 1lose
~classroom space; we will continue to be on the short side of
funding for special education. This is one of the issues I
raise, because I was not aware that this was going to be
available this evening until I read it in the School Board
Notes from the NJSPA publication. At the bottom of the
highlights of this reform, it was stated that it was embraced
- by school districts, administrators, the teachers' union, etc.
It gave some mention to mandated programs, such as special
.education and transportation. These are areas . that are
crippling our district financially.

I would suggest, and I will submit in writing when I
have the opportunity to your Commission, that the 1local
property taxes should go to support those programs that are
controlled at the local 1level. It is my belief that the local
commuhity should be responsible for the buildings, the grounds,
those programs that are nonmandated, those transportation needs
‘that are nonmandated, and for the employment and benefit of
‘teaching and nonteaching personnél. I would believe that that
'is what any person that examines the formula should expect from
his district, but those mandated programs, those programs
béyond the control of the local districts, should be paid by

34




those who enact the laws, and those who hand down the msndates,
which is the State. '

I do not have the specific figures, but I would
estimate that probably 40 percent of the local property tax
levies would go toward nonmandated local issues, and the rést
would be covered by the State. But until and unless the State
funds those programs that it mandates, our district will
continue to suffer for all of the reasons that Assemblyman
Doyle and Mr. Wolf mentioned. However, I would hope that some
day the quality of education would be defined; that'thorough
and efficient education would be defined on the State level as
it is on the 1local 1level by curriculum-driven programs, snd
find a quality for all the children in what is provided, what

opportunities are provided at their 1local schools, so that
| there will be some equalization. I believe all of the special
education needs need to be addressed, but 'those are State
issues; they are State mandates. The State must do more to
fund those programs. We have, in many instances, incurred
$35,000, $40,000 per child out-of-district. We can no longer
accommodate any other children in our district. We have one
child'who is in his early teens, who will cost our district
over $100,000 a year until he is age 21. This was handed down:
by a decision through a judge that we are responsible, not only
for his education, but also for his residency in a special
school outéof—state. It is over $100,000 a year that we will
pay for 10 years for one child. This will cripple any local
district, unless some provision is made to take up some of the
shortfall.

I appreciate the opportunity to speak with you this
evening, and I will take the opportunity to submit some things
in writing. I would hope that you would address'the property
taxes in such a way that 1local communities will have some
representation of their true ability to pay, with income
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fweighted 'in that formula, as well ' as mandated versus
nonmandated programs. - v

“Thank you very much.

MR. BURSTEIN: Thank you, sir.

Anne Schumacher.

. A NNE SCHUMACHE R: Good evening, members of the
Commission. I would like you to know that I have been involved
in education for more than 50 years. I became a teacher in
1944, before some of you were born, and certainly when somé of
you were runnihg around in rompers. I have been a very close
. observer of what has been 'happening in education. I have ’
phrsued my own education through a master's degree plus 64
credits beyond, which is some 30 «credits beyond: what a
_doctorate student would have, simply because education has been
-- has always been -- a passion with me. I am currently the
Vice President of the Manchester Township Board of Education,
but I do not speak for the Board; I speak for myself. I did
not have any time to consult with my colleagues on what to
say. This comes just from my own experiential background.

For the past decade and a half, I ‘have held the

position that the constantly rising cost of education in our
public school districts must be controlled because that cost is
now breeding a possible huge taxzpayers' revolt which everyone
~in our State can ill afford to face. '
' The division of our State into 595 independent school
districts is what, in my opinion, is wrong with our educational
setup and constitutes a major factor which hinders meaningful
eduéational.reforms, while contributing to the escalating cost
to deliver a thorough and efficient education to our children,
no matter where in our State each child resides. That figure,
595, represents too many school districts, each spending an
inordinate amount of time on the very same problems, namely:

1) School budget development going on all year long.
Very time consuming.




2) Union contract negotiations with numerous groups
within each school district. Ongoing constantly. | _

3) Deveioping.Salary guides, periodically, to compete
with neighboring districts to 1lure the so-called “best"
teachers. |
| 4) Staff members 1leaving one district to work in
another paying higher salaries with more perks. |

5) Developing funding ways and means to convince
property téxpayers to pass our budget each year for our
children. -

These and other problems are based on getting more and
more money each year from overburdened taxpayers who vent their
frustrations on élected, nonsalaried, hard-working, and too
often very frustrated members of the district's boards of
education. '

As a result of these "money" problems, board members
simply do not have the time required to attend to other matters
which contribute, significantly, to a thorough and efficient
education, as well as to accountability for the moneys spent,
matters such as:

1) Board members working with the superintendent and
other school administrators in the development of more
effective curricula and possibly reform of same through bold
and creative initiatives to meet our desired educational goals
for the '90s and beyond.

" 2) Finding and developing ways and-meané to prepare
truly meaningful professional improvement workshops and
seminars for district staff programs that not only look good on
paper, but which will actually work and which, through tough
assessment techniques, will show improvement in the rate and
quality of student achievement. ;

3) Developing workable plans for parental involvement
beyond the current type of PTA involvement we have now.
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4) Developing a workable, stimulating, and ongoing
program‘ of integrating values teaching in all grade levels,

- K-12.

'5)  Improving communication with the staff of
'lteacher/education departments in the colleges and universities
which use our public schools as 1labs for their student
teachers' program, and which supply new teachers and
-administrators to replace staff retiring or leaving for»other
reasons. ' -
’ . 6) Increase meaningful and productive communicétion
~with our State Board of Education and State 'Department  of
Education, as well as outside agencies such as the Coalition of
Essential Schools, ACT -- Allied Communities of Tarrant County,
Texas -- NIE -- Newspapers in Education -- etc., etc., etc.

7) More time is needed for board members, as weil as
School administrators, to read about, digest, and seek out new,
successful programs of much needed school reform practices
which are siowly developing in scattered parts of our nation
and which can be applied to New Jersey school districts without
the requirement of more funding. ,
| There are many more areas of work which require time
‘and study to develop programs which can 1lead td an improved
rate of accountability, a word about which we are hearing with
greatér' frequency, but haven't yet significantly realized in
the kind of student results we ought to see in comparison to
the amount of money we spend to educate our children. 'These
are the components of educational improvement on which board
members are not able to adequately concentrate because far too
much time is spent on funding matters. .

To change this unhappy state of affairs, which exists
in too many of our 595 school districts, requires a new system
of funding. I would like to see the cost funded entireiy by
the State, each district receiving moneys based on_-School
enrollment with a common amount, per pupil, which 1is high
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enough to provide a thorough and efficient education, to be
determined by the State Board of Education <and .the State
Department of Education.
’ No school funding should come from 1local property
taxes. Instead, a State "education" tax should be developed to
provide the required funding, separate from the State income
tax. Hence, every individual who is priviledged to hold a job
in New Jersey should contribute through a tax based on income
earned, since everybody benefits, to a degree, on how well we
educate our youth. A great portion of our people do not pay
for the education of our children because they are'not'property
owners or renters, but they are workers. . Property taxpayérs
can then divert property tax moneys to a State "education”
income-type tax. _

Please consider the following: For funding purposes
only, the number of our school districts should be reduced to
three geographical funding regions -- northern, central, and
southern. Each of the three funding regions would be given the
task of developing one salary guide for that region, serving
each district equally, one negotiating team for contract
negotiations also serving all districts within the region
equally. This system would help to greatly contain the costs
in each region; rather than spreading same out 'among 595
individual, competitive districts. One can only now imagine
"how much boards of education and school administrators can do
with truly meaningful school reforms if 595 school districts
can have removed from their "backs" the yearly, nonending
battle with uniohs, school personnel, taxpayers, numerous
special interest groups, all 1looking to satisfy what they
consider their "needs." Unfortunately, the children's needs,
which should be first in consideration, drop down on the list
of priorities. |

We hear a good talk about how we care for our
children's educational needs, but our practices in 595 school
districts in recent years makes a myth of that talk.
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I could go into much greater detail oh'my idea with_an
‘education tax‘and the reduction of school districts, but you
limited me to five minutes. It took me six or seven revisions
of this speech to meet your five-minute level, but if you would
iike to ask me questions later on, fine. I will be very happy
to tell you, based on_my_experience of 50 years in education.

Thank you for listening so attentively.

MR. BURSTEIN: Thank you, Ms.‘Schumacher,-verY much.
If you have a paper on that you could--

‘MS. SCHUMACHER: The hearing reporter has it already.

MR. BURSTEIN: I'm sorry? ' N

MS. SCHUMACHER: I have given you just one»because'I
don't want to use the funding in my school to develop 20
copies. You can make copies from the State. | |

'~ MR. BURSTEIN:  Okay, fine. |

MS. SCHUMACHER: You have the money.

MR. BURSTEIN: Thank you very much.

- That concludes our list of speakers for the e#ening.
We appreciate all of you being here, whether you have spoken or
‘not. On behalf of the Education Funding Review Commission, I
now declare this hearing adjourned.

Thank you again.

(HEARING CORCLUDED)
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State Aid As A Percentagé Of Total Annual Budgets

Public Libraries and Public Schools, 1970 to 1992
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TO: EDUCATION FUNDING REVIEW COMMISSION

FROM: EDWIN BECKERMAN
" " MEMBER, STATE LIBRARY ADVISORY COUNCIL
" TRUSTEE, PRINCETON PUBLIC LIBRARY

The fundamental question which must be answered by anyone
appearing before this Commission suggesting a continuing state
funding role for any program is linked to the state's interest
in funding such programs. It is not enough to say that the
state now funds such efforts, or that supporting the programs
will have a positive effect on society. In some way a program
‘expenditure must be linked to the appropriateness of such state
intervention. Given the purposes of this Commission, obviously
your interest is that your program recommendations not only
deal with useful initiatives that fall within the state's
sphere of interest, but that such programs be directly
concerned with the education of New Jersey citizens. :

I suggest to you that state aid funding for public
libraries meets all of the tests noted above, and should be one
of the items dealt with in your recommendations. I suggest this
‘continuing role for state government in public library support
for three major reasons:

l. A "thorough and efficient education" is mandated for state
residents by New Jersey's constitution. Though public libraries
are not a structural part of the formal education system, and
thus are not generally accorded status under the constitutional
mandate, in actual practice, public 1libraries substantially
support directly the curricula of New Jersey schools, and also
in a broader sense, provide a general educational resource for
all New Jersey citizens. I invite any doubters to visit any
~ public library in the state on any weekday afternoon at 3:15.
True, schools have their own media centers, and these are
important as a learning resource, but as a rule these centers
have more 1limited resources than do publ;c libraries, are
usually far more restrictive in hours of service, and are often
1ack1ng staff with needed professional skills, especially in
-primary school media centers. Clearly, what we now have is a
partnership, however unacknowledged, between school and public
libraries to support the learning needs of children. This is
one major reason for state support of publlc library programs.

: 26 I used the ‘term "appropriateness" earlier in referrxng to
one criteria justifying extension of state program aid.
Fundamentally, the nature of public library service is being
altered radically as I speak, by global changes in technology,
and by concomitant changes in our service delivery systems. A
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Senator Burstein and distinquished members of this New Jersey
Sfate School Funding Review Committee. Welcome to Ocean County. You
have a rough and rugged% to hoe, but no doubt yo'u shall accomplish your
mission. We, the public, are pleased that you are holding the many public
hearings 'throughout the State but, pavrticularly, being here fn Ocean o
County. |

Your charge is not only to seek ways to end the overwhélming
reliance on property tax as a mechanism but also to étudy ways to fund
public education.

Should we have a new way to pay for our schools? YES !

We 2all realize that our State Constitution Mandates a vthorough and
efficient education fof all children. Our children deserve the best
‘education as we all realize the future of America depends on it. Pursuant
t»o our Constitution, the responsibility to provide é thorough and efficient
education for our children rests entirely and solely with the State. we
need a comprehensive solution to this mounting problem. |

Perhaps our funding formulas need revision -- whether it be in |
foundation aid, transbortation, categorical, tuition, at risk,_ bi-lingual, .

debt service, caps or whatever provides finances back to the local public

school.
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You also have the dilemma of reviewi'ng all of the court and legal
requirements, whethef it be Abbét vs. Burke or Superior Court Judge Paul
| Levey‘s‘ finding that Q.E.A. failed to relieve funding differences'b.etweeh |
~poor and Eich districts. Should the fun'ding of students be at the same per
pupil cost? You now have a major decision of recommending an actual
financing formula to replace Q.E.A. We know that middle income districts |
number about 330, compared to abbut the 30 or so urban spec_:ia'l needs
- districts, creates an unequﬁtable problem. Obviously, the special needs
districts get their requjred financial allotments first and then comes_the
‘middle income districts with what might be left. There is a diminishing
support for the middle incorhe districts.

Our public schools must meet‘ the derhands and needs of our students.
‘Some children have high 1Qs and demand'challenging studies while pre-
paring for their future life. ‘All children, in whatever category they fall,
‘demand the opportunity to learn and better themselves for their future
lives. Teachers are essential. Regardin’g vidlence and vandalism, Dr.
Fitzgerald stated that public education is a right, but th'ere are certain
responsibilities you have being in school that | am not sure we have
‘éf fectively communicatéd to young people. |

‘This Commission invited Dr. John Augénblick, an experienced

consuitant on public school finances, to evaluate the New Jersey State
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School Funding practices. He visited our schools and infbrmed you of what
other states have studied, reviewed and have put into practice. He sboke
of the latest state £o Chan‘ge -- Kentucky. He spoke of unrest; that
rtaxpayers, PTA and civic gr»oups, etc. had that brought about t?gi; change.

' _ Lot v
He indicated that Kentqcky now has declared’school funding unconsti |
-tutional and that they »now have a program with government finances that
are fully funded. They are now stru»ctur‘any and f inantially solvent. He
indi’cated they are perceptually, téchnicaliy and politically in order.

Kentucky's program now provides variables and if the local taxpayer
agrees, they provide.f unding for students who exceed performances
through pilot programs. |

Or. Augenbh’ck reported on Oregon,‘Kansas, Michigan, California,
Mississippi, South Carolina, Florida and others. He also indicated where
ten states, similar to New Jersey, all had different formulas.

H.e, also said that he believes that school financing in New Jersey
will change. People demand business eff iciency.

He asked: "Why not pay at the same rate?"

"What are the school needs?”
Ly

"What do you wsat to pay?”

aFegeWe-Ngedto:  "Give districts flexibility.”
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l remémber oner'Commission-member who said "The more | learn the
more | don't know".
| As 2 retired«Depgty Suberintend,ent of Schools in Brick Townshi’p,

~with f.ortyi'-thAree years ekperience, I know that‘;e public only v‘o'tes on
school b‘udgets and fire taxes. All ofhergovernmenta) budget§ are set by |
t‘heir various boards. Th.i:s voting, in my opinion, is causing divisional |
| strainsg the voteés‘ Who wan'ts‘to vote to increése your taxes in tod.ay's
| climate, even though many are deeply concerned with a proper educétion
for their ‘chndren, grandchildreh and gréat grandchildren.

we pay"our taxes to the State. The State of New Jersey legisiates
that 40% of ouf budgekt s'ho'uld pay for our public education. Ho’wéver, we'
rarely }eceiye the 40% in return. We know that other states proQide 60-
70% or full funding. But we,' the majority of our State’s districts, have to
make-up our local f a.ir share by paying property taxes.

The property tax is an unfair burden on the backs of the local ta"x
payers as it does not take into account whether or not the property owner
ha's the ability to pay. It could be a young, married family with children ih
the schools, middle aged citizens working to make ends meet or senior |

‘citizens on fixed ihcomes. | Property taxes are escalating annually to pay

: ¥4
for school budgets whicrff ,fé creating 3 major problem for all residents

Who are no longer able to pay the annual increases levied on them. It is
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necessary to reduce the reliance on property tax and shift the
responsibility for the major funding away from local property owners.

| Our Brick Township Council unanimously passed aresolution
recommending that you recomménd the abolition of the use of local
property tax as a means of f uhding local school budgets. -Property taxes
ar.e regressive because they do not recognize a personé ability to pay --
only that the property owner or the mortgage compény owns the home. The |
American dream is to own your own home and Work and pay for it. Not to
have property taxes ihtreased to the point that they force you out of your
dream.

We want a more equitable way of paying for public education that -
does not over burden the property owners. There's got to be a better way
to finance public education besides local property tax.

The Michigan legisiators took the lead -- they will now find new
ways to fund schools that could be developed into what will meet the
tests of equity and education quality. They will thereby erase from
constant public discussion the skyrocketing property taxes that strangle
the middle class and are so onerous to older Americans. Michigan coﬁld
revolutionize America with the funding of K-12 public educétion. |
understand they changed because of the huge disparity among school

districts whose budgets are based on local property taxes.
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lt‘s evasy to give suggestiohs and ad\)ice but | know yoh need some
meat and potatoes. Here are some thoughts. Phase out property taxes for
local effort -- consider and phase in of any combination 6f b’road based
~ taxes such as the sales and income taxes as Kentucky did -- consider
| intreasing the local court fines for drunk driﬂ)ing, drug related Qf fenses
“and environmental or petty disordériy person fines. Any fees in local |
ordinéncé violations should be sub ject_to a local hearing and then, if
accepted, all feeé should remain in the local municipality for public
school improvements -- also increase the gambling émounts to education.

I éay, as a former New Jersey Legislator, let the Legislature do their
job and be responsible to the publvic'. They have the researchers, resources
and abilities to do the job for change in Publié School Financing.

Risks have to be taken or change will never occéur.

Thank you for taking the time to hear my comments. | Aleave you with
many petitions and cards from the people of Brick Township.

God be with you.
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EDUCATION FUNDING REVIEW COMMISSION
PUBLIC HEARING, OCTOBER 11, 1993
Toms River, NJ :
Testimony Presented by Elaine H. McConnell "
Director, Ocean County Library
Members of the Education Fﬁnding Review Commission, thank you
for the opportunity of providing this input to you. My name is Elaine
McConnell. I am Director of the Ocean County Library and a member of the
New Jersey Library Association. My purpose in addressing you is to add my
voice to those reminding you of the essential and increasingly valuable role
public libraries play in today's educational environment, and to propose that

an amount of money equal to 17 of the State dollars allocated to education

would be an appropriate level for State aid to our public libraries.

The Ocean County Library's Master Plan identifies a primary role for
the library which deals specifically with education. It mandates a focus on
children and young adults‘by satisfying their curiosity, stimulating new'interests,
and promocing‘the pleasures of reading and learning. While our involvement with
children begins well before their formal classroqm education, most of its focus
is orieﬁted toward learning and reading readiness. This includes the more traditional—
loaning Boardbooks to parents and caregivers to interest babies in books and story-.

times for toddlers and pre-schoolers, as well as the more current - interactive

microcomputer software designed for use with young children.

Public library services to the K through 12 student are both plentiful and
well used. During the first 6 months of 1993 aloné, more than 285,905 items were
borrowed from our public library by school;égé children. Almost 54,000 K-12 )
children are current active borrowers registered with us. What are the services'

and materials sought by these students? Assistance with homework, background

‘material for reports, educational software, instructional videos, and access to
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specialized, remote, and on-line resources to name just a few. Visit any
Ocean County public library location after school or early evening during
the school year and you will see your students filling our seats, usiﬁg our

resources,’&nd receiving the help of our trained librariams.

‘The. public library also offers bther serviégs that augment those pr;vided
by our public schools. For example, this yearképproximately'6,000 Ocean County
-children.pﬁrtiCipated‘in the librarfs sdmmer reading”program - a program which
is, in part,vintended to keep reading skills constant or improving over the -
two month summer recess from school. After school activities including instructiona
programs on such diverse tofigs as.stamp~collecting or baby-sitting skills as well
as additional bibliogtaphic instruction which continues the building of research
iskills needed to carry Students through highschool and college are further examples

. of the public library's services.
~ Strong well equipped public libraries are a crucial:componenf'of the overall
educational process for todayfs youth. It is time for us to recognize the public

library's contribution and support it accordingly.

- -Thank you for this opportunity.
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